ENGINEERS
IRELAND

Finbarr Murphy
Limerick County Council
Lissanalta House
County Hall

Co Limerick

Re: Credentials in accordance with section 2.3 of Code of Practice: Environmental Risk Assessment

for Unregulated Waste Disposal Sites (EPA, 2007)

Dear Mr Murphy, Chartered Engineer, MIEI &
NS

Engineers Ireland is satisfied to state that you are a person 8O is qualified, trained and experienced

to the standard set out in section 2.3 of Code of Practu@é\cg“iﬁ//ronmental Risk Assessment for

Unregulated Waste Disposal Sites (EPA, 2007) and é}hleved chartered status or equivalent.
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This notice is valid for a period of two years fegpig@)day s date.
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Aidan Harney

Continuing Professional Development (CPD) Director
Engineers Ireland

T: +353 (0)1 665 1314

aidanh@engineersireland.ie
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